## **After School - Spring 2020**

Program director: Emma Hoskisson

Email: emmah@provo.edu

After School cell phone number: 801-210-8104

#### For 1st-6th graders

After School is a free program for 1st-6th grade students to participate in a variety of activities, get homework help, receive academic tutoring, and develop social and emotional skills.

Before and After School programming provides a safe atmosphere for students to develop skills and understanding to thrive in a 21 Century world and support them in their academic achievement. While specific activities or projects differ from class to class, every class aims to support students in their development of critical thinking, of social and emotional intelligence, and to foster a love of learning.

#### **Homework and After School**

In every class students are provided 10-15 minutes for homework time. This semester we are also providing a Homework Lab Monday-Thursday. Homework Lab is meant to be a small study hall setting where students may receive more time, support, and tutoring to support them in their academic success.

Because we are committed to providing the best, most effective programming for all of our participants, we have designed Homework Lab to keep the class size low and to be only a part of a students' After School experience. Therefore, students will need special permission from the director, Emma Hoskisson, to attend Homework Lab more than twice a week. Feel free to reach out with questions/requests to Emma at 801-210-8104 or <a href="mailto:emmah@provo.edu">emmah@provo.edu</a>.

We've evolved our programming to support the needs of our participants and to follow the recommendations of researchers. Students are in great need of programming that supports them in their development as a person and a citizen of our communities. We are proud to provide quality programs that support the development of the whole child. Developing these skills leads to success in all aspects of life, including the classroom.

#### Things are slightly different this Spring

All classes are split up according to grade levels: 5-6th, 3-4th, 1-2nd. Students and their families must design their After School Schedule together by signing up for what classes they'll be attending. Emma Hoskisson is happy to answer questions about this process and teachers may have recommendations for which classes they recommend for your student. Students won't be allowed to switch between classes. If there is a compelling reason a student needs to change their schedule, students and families will need to petition the director, Emma Hoskisson.

#### Snacks

Snacks are provided by the Federal Child Nutrition program for students who are enrolled in and participate in After School. Snack is only for students who will be participating in an After School class that day.

#### **Transportation**

There is a bus that will stop at each of the regular Amelia Earhart bus stops. Students can also walk home or be picked up. Before a student participates in After School, we must know from parents/guardians what method of transportation students will take home. Please notify After School staff before 3:00 pm if students will be taking an alternate method of transportation other than what's marked on the enrollment form. This helps us ensure the safety of our students. You can contact After School by calling/texting 801-210-8104.

#### **After School Calendar**

January: After School begins Jan. 27th\*

February: No After School Feb. 5-6th due to SEP conferences

**April**: Spring Break Apr. 6-10th

Apr. 30th Last day of After School\*

\*Some classes such as Lego Robotics and Ballroom will have different end dates that will be announced once competition/performance dates have been set. Typically the Lego Robotics competition is a Saturday in mid-April. The Ballroom performance at PHS is typically on a Saturday after the first full week in May.

#### Attendance-regular is key

Students are expected to attend their scheduled classes regularly. Inconsistent attendance is a safety concern for us as well as diminishing the benefits your child gains from After School.

#### **Early Pickups**

If you need to check your student out early from the After School Program, you will need to contact staff by calling or texting the After School phone number 801-210-8104. There will be a special sign out sheet for such occasions.

- Allow 15 minutes from the time of contact to when your student will be ready.
- Do not go looking for your student, this is disruptive to classes and jeopardizes the safety of the students.
- Please minimize early pick-ups. In addition to this being disruptive to classes and activities, we have limited staffing so special requests can be burdensome.

#### Communication

We will communicate through emails, texts, notes sent home with students, and occasional phone calls. We will keep all such transmissions to a minimum.

We are working to increase our social media and online presence. If you have feedback as to what you'd like to have available online, let us know by emailing Emma at <a href="mailto:emmah@provo.edu">emmah@provo.edu</a>. Thank you for your support!

<sup>\*</sup>Ballroom will have a separate enrollment form, class will start mid-February.

# After School - Spring 2020 Turn enrollment forms into the Main Office, NOT classroom teachers

Student name:		Grade:	_ Lunch Num	ber:
Allergies/Health concerns:				
Student name:	Grade: _	Lunch	Number:	
Allergies/Health concerns:				
Student name:	Grade: _	Lunch	Number:	
Allergies/Health concerns:				
Transportation home (circle one): F	Parent Picku <sub>l</sub>	o Walk	Bus	
Parent/Guardian Info:				
Primary Contact Name:				
Primary Contact Phone Number:				_ Text: Yes / No
Primary Contact Email:				
Prefer communication in (Circle):	English	Spanish		
Emergency contact information:				1
Name of Contact		Telephone num	ber	Relationship

## **After School class schedule for:**

Student name:_	 Grade:	Lunch Number:

#### To fill out this form:

Look at your grade level schedule. Circle the class/es you'll be participating in.

#### Remember!

- If a class is offered on more than one day you must plan to attend both days.
- Homework Lab is meant to be attended only 1-2 days a week to help keep class size small.

NOTE: Ballroom enrollment will come out separately at the beginning of February.

5th-6th grade

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
Lego Robotics - Clifton Taylor		Lego Robotics - Clifton Taylor	
	Art - Korra Jensen		Chess - Connor Coombs
			Literature Appreciation - Kayleen Dewey
Homework Lab	Homework Lab	Homework Lab	Homework Lab

3rd-4rth grade

Monday	Tuesday	Wednesday	Thursday
Literature Appreciation, Sec. A - Tim Wadham		Literature Appreciation, Sec. A - Tim Wadham	
	Literature Appreciation, Sec. B - Tim Wadham		Literature Appreciation, Sec. B - Tim Wadham
Drama/STEM- Mrs. Taylor, Miss Alanna		Drama/STEM- Mrs. Taylor, Miss Alanna	
	STEM Discovery! - Coach Taylor		STEM Discovery! - Coach Taylor
American Sign Language - Mrs. Tangen		American Sign Language - Mrs. Tangen	
	Craft Club -Stacy James		Craft Club - Stacy James
	Board Games for Community - Mrs. Taylor		Board Games for Community - Mrs. Taylor
Homework Lab	Homework Lab	Homework Lab	Homework Lab

**1st and 2nd grade** always meet with Rachel Kovacs and Macey Mann "In our class we do homework and focus on academic skills needed for both grades. We also mix in science, art, and fun!"

## Class Descriptions 5th-6th Grade Classes

Lego Robotics - Clifton Taylor	Mondays/Wedn esdays	Students will build Lego Mindstorm EV3 robots to complete challenges at a competition held by BYU in mid-April
Art - Korra Jensen	Tuesdays	Students will learn skills and create various art projects
Literature Appreciation - Kayleen Dewey	Wednesdays/T hursdays	Love stories? We dive into only the most <i>amazing</i> stories. Come listen, imagine, discuss, and delight in stories.
Chess - Connor Coombs	Thursdays	Beginners to experts are welcome to join. Play chess in a relaxed environment. Mr. Connor can teach complete beginners the fundamentals and offer new strategies to seasoned players.
Homework Lab - special section with Leanne Arnold	Mondays/Wedn esdays	Develop a love of homework as it becomes relatable and doable. The understanding of math concepts can be practiced in a safe environment while listening to and falling in love with music.

### 3rd-4rth Grade Classes

Literature		Each afternoon students will be learning fun poems, reading a great book,
Appriciation - Tim Wadham	Mon/Wed; OR Tues/Thurs	and doing cool activities. Would you like a hint about what to expect? Well, do you like jigsaw puzzles? What about mice, evil cats, or metal owls?
Drama/STEM- Mrs. Taylor, Miss Alanna	Mondays/Wedn esdays	Storytelling. Teamwork. Creativity. We will work together to find new, fun ways to look at and tell stories. We'll face STEM challenges and conquer the world!
American Sign Language - Mrs. Tangen	Mondays/Wedn esdays	Come learn a little American Sign Language (ASL)! We'll start with some basic signs and the ABC's. ASL may even become a secret language for you to talk to your friends without making noise!
STEM Discovery! - Coach Taylor	Tuesdays/Thur sdays	New experiments and challenges every week! Are you ready for this?!
Craft Club - Stacy James	Tuesdays/Thur sdays	This is a fun time for students to relax and create awesome crafts of their choosing. Every week we'll vote on what to make.
Board Games for Community Development - Mrs. Taylor	Tuesdays/Thur sdays	Students take a break from drilling academic skills and learn how to be a team player, support one another, and think on their feet while playing games. Teachers are able to join in, getting to know students better and mentor them through their challenges.

## Homework Lab

Homework Lab - special section with Leanne Arnold	Mondays/Wedn esdays	Develop a love of homework as it becomes relatable and doable. The understanding of math concepts can be practiced in a safe environment while listening to and falling in love with music For 5th-6th grade only
Homework Lab	Mondays-Thurs	A place for students to receive homework help and tutoring. Students may sign up for up to two days/week. Please arrange special tutoring needs with Emma Hoskisson.
Homework Lab	Tuesdays	We plan to have a Spanish speaking Teacher at Homework Lab on Tuesdays